Diane Trybom

From: Sherri Riedemann
Sent: Friday, fpril 11, 2014 2:52 PM

To: Casey ay; Diane Trybom; Brian Jimenez; Toni Wheeler; Randy Larkin; Maria
Kaminska
Subject: RE: Shots

Mr. Nguyen came in and paid the $250.00 fee for his DE license, plus the $25.00 returned check fee. He supplied copies
of his KS DE license and his liquor excise tax returns. He has now met all requirements for his DE license. It will be
placed on the 4/22/14 agenda for CC approval.

He still owes a 2" payment on his sidewalk dining renewal. 1informed him we won’t issue that license until we have the
fee. He said he should have the money next week.

From: Casey Toomay

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 12:53 PM

To: Diane Trybom; Brian Jimenez; Toni Wheeler; Randy Larkin; Maria Kaminska; Sherri Riedemann
Subject: RE: Shots

Diane is out today but | just had a call from Mr. Nguyen. He said he got a letter from the City that said he needed to
provide copies of his license. He claimed he sent it to Diane via email but said he would email it to me. He said he was
come up this afternoon to make a payment for the drinking establishment license. He also said he couldn’t afford the
sidewalk dining license payment until next week.

Anything | should know before he shows up?

From: Diane Trybom

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:17 PM

To: Brian Jimenez; Toni Wheeler; Randy Larkin; Casey Toomay; Maria Kaminska; Sherri Riedemann
Subject: RE: Shots

Hi Brian

We received a half payment for Shot's sidewalk dining license. However, Jason came in today to apply for his drinking
establishment license and could only pay half of that too. Jason said he would pay the other half on Monday, March
3rd.

From: Brian Jimenez

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Toni Wheeler; Randy Larkin; Casey Toomay; Maria Kaminska; Diane Trybom; Sherri Riedemann
Subject: RE: Shots

Have we received half the payment?

From: Brian Jimenez

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 3:46 PM

To: Toni Wheeler; Randy Larkin; Casey Toomay; Maria Kaminska; Diane Trybom
Subject: Shots
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Jason agreed to pay half by February 21* with the remaining balance to be paid by March 14",

I directed him to the City Clerk’s office for payment submittal.

City of Lawrence
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Brian Jimenez, Code Enforcement Manager— bjimenez@lawrenceks.org
Code Enforcement Division | City of Lawrence, KS

1 Riverfront Plaza Suite 110

Lawrence, Kansas

(785) 832-3111 fax: (785) 832-3110

"Your opinion counts! Customer feedback helps us serve you better. Please tell us how we're doing by completing this
short online Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://lawrenceks.org/pds/survey/satisfaction,”



